OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

BOX 2045

HORBS, NEW MEXICO

DATE Jan. 7, 1907

MR. W, B, MACEY

OTL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P, 0, BOX 871

SANTA FE, IEW IEXICO RE: PROPCSED CRDER NO. DC 392

—r—

Dear Mr, Macey:

T have examinad the application for dval completicn dated 1/2/51

for Gulf 0il Corp. J. F. Janda “F* #9 4=20w36
Oparator Leese Neme Well No, Unit S-T--R

and my recommendations are as follows:

This well will most likely produce oil from the Yates formation instead of gas.

The NW diagonal offset well #3 was completed in same stratigraphic zone as

this well 1s proposed in-and it made oil in the Yates(Jalmat Pool) instead of gas.—
" JW.Re

Mechanically OK for Jalmat gav—‘South Eunice Dual. If completed as Jalmat

011 well allowable will be held up pending decision of a hearing. ==-E.J.F.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Engineer-District 1






